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From: 
Sent: 27- Aug- 11 00:48
To: Development Plans
Subject: Extra flooding photographs Ulverston and RTA data A 590 M11M site

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Mr. Hudson and team,
Please find attached extra photographs regarding flooding at the rear of the 
Lancastrian pub and Mountbarrow Road garage Ulverston, plus letter from Nick 
Raymond dated 
6th August 2008.  The photograph contradicts his letter.

Also photograph of house flooding at Outcast, Ulverston 10th November 2009, this
property is on the edge of the flood plain.

Norman Bishop-Rowe  
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From: Bishop-Rowe, Norman 

Sent: 15- Jul- 11 17:03 

To: Jenkinson, Janette 

Cc: Airey, James 

Subject: Road Traffic accident stats A 590 Hill Foot area since 2000 to April 2011 

Janette, 
  

After our discussions with the Sainsbury's chap and discussions about the sites 
location at Hill Foot, and my previous occupation in accident prevention.  
I asked a former colleague (Richard Watt Cumbria Traffic Management 
Department for Highways) for the accident stats from Stone Cross to Three 
Bridges. 
  

I have attached his response for your information. 
  

These are only the incidents which were either reported or Police attended. 
  

Norman 



 
 
 
Norman    
All collisions slight injury 


